History Of St. Paul's Church Hr. Grace

HARBOUR GRACE-In last

HARBOUR GRACE—In last week's notes, reference was made to extensive repairs which are presently being made on the tower of the oldest stone church of this province viz. St. Paul's Angilean Church at Harbour Grace.

It has been suggested that the history of a structure which and a quarter coulders, among when the coulders are understood to make a coulder and a quarter coulders, among whom there are undenshedy many who once worshipped there. It would take more than one article to complete the picture of St. Paul's from the learning and the picture of St. Paul's from the learning and st. Paul's to St. Paul's from the picture of St. Paul's from the early part of 1816 at a cost of nearly two thousand and threaty pounds. Just a few months later, on August 20th, 1818, it was totally destroyed by fire. This was thought to be the work of incendiaries and a reward of One Hundred Pounds was offered by Rev. F. Carrington, and Mr. James Jeccaley for their supprehension and enviction.

The second church was startviction.

viction.

The second church was started in 1817 but before its completion it was blown down by a heavy gale, and the task of creating another was undertaken. It was finished at a cost of Three Thousand, Eight Hunded and Sevent Pounds. It was a more commodius building, a spire and minarets and len windows on each side it. ing a spire and minarets and ten windows on each side. The great fire of 1882 which destroy-ed the major part of the town swept this church to destruc-tion.

Both these churches would appear to have been garrison churches and this fact is borne out by the functioning of two Masonic Lodges in Harbour Grace between the years 1783 and 1832 ... There were supposed to have been regimental lodges, and as such would have their own chaplains.

their own chaplains.

As also the mission of Harbour Grace at that time extended from Grates Cove to Harbour Main it is probable that the priest would often be away and the chaplain of the regiment would officiate at church services in his absorbed. The Royal Coat of Arms which has adorned the West gallery of St. Paul's may not be only the oldest stone church but may also be the oldest Garrison church.

A record of church land measurements shows them to be forty eight yards from east to west, bounded on the east and west by the path leading to the church; one hundred and thirty seven yards from south tharty seven yards from south to north, bounded on the north by Charlotte Pike's house adjoining the path and on the north by John Davis Garland's meadow. This is verified by John Stark, Clerk of the Northern District.

Northern District.

The records also show that in 1800 extensive repairs had been made to the church and it was agreed that every second window be made to open so as to admit of the free ventiliation of the church, the doors entering the body of the church to be hung on the inside. Altering the doors cost One Poun Ten, Denning twelve windows Six Pounds, contingencies Fifteen Peunds and sextons salary, coals and candles, Twenty Pounds. Among the last records of the wodden church (which was destroyed by fire in 1822) we find, "Owing to the defective state of the plastering and to prevent accident occurring by the falling of any piece of the celling cornices it was agreed that immediate repairs be diven and that an assessment be levied this season of 25 shills on double and 176 pence on each single pew in the church."

In the short space of seventy years two churches had been built through the efforts and contributions of the people and these had both been destroyed by fire. It was then deemd advisable to erect a stone church and the foundation of this was laid on 28th. July, 1835, the cost of the completion of which was estimated to be Eighteen Hundra Pounds.

Events leading up to the laying of the corner stone, etc. will be related in the next article. In the short space of seventy

Historical Notes

HISTORICAL INOICS

51. Paul's Church, 125th Year
HR. GRACE—As St. Paul's
Church at Harbour Grace will
in July of this year celebrate
its 125th anniversary of the
laying of its corner stone. It is
our purpose to write some of
the history of this, the oldest
church in the Province.

In the year, 1784, the first
church was built in Harbour
Grace. In the year 1816, an increasing population made its
enlargement necessary and
this was denne but the church
was destroyed by fire during
the same year.

this was done but the churen sa destroyed by fire during the same year. A second church was commenced but a heavy windstorm bleve it does not be supported to the same year. A second church was considered at a cost of nearly 4000 pounds. In 1882, the tertile conflagration which racel the town destroyed this citile conflagration which racel the town destroyed this different was it was deemed advisable to use stane for the new church. This stone was brought from Kelly's Island, and on July 28th, 1832, the corner stone was laid out the spin she are the precious churches. For each of the same was played to the same she as the precious churches. For each is a very impressive every the same was sell as the corner of the same was played to the same she as the precious churches. One can be sell as the same she as the precious churches the same she as the precious churches the same she as th

mony.

The calendar of an old almanae tells that the church was opened for Divine Worship on July 80th, 1837, and yas conservated on Tuesday, July 2nd, 1896, User previous the reinsecration in memorandum of the ceived from John Stark, Chairman, Thomas Hilley, Alfred Moore Samuel Bennett, John Kingwell, Mansel Alceck, Wm. Andrews, being a committee to build the new stone church, he could be seen a conservation of the course of the co

HARBOUR GRACE — SI. Paul's Church having been completed, dedicated and consecrated, with its tower, the upper course of which with the battlements of white limestone stood and remains today after a century and a quarter as an outsanding memorial to the architectural skill of its builders. From a history of St. Paul's Church which was compiled by the late Thomas G. Ford in 1933 at the time of the elebration of the church's centearry, we find a copy of an address presented to the first Bishop of the Diocese, His Lordship will find a copy of the diocese with the property of the control of the church without detractions of the church without detraction at all from the merits of others, we think it incumbent on us especially to recommend to your Lordship will find the control of the control o

Diocese and Commissary to His Lordship.
This necessitated the departure of Rey, Mr. Burt from Harbour Grace and Rev. H. J. Fitzgerald was placed in temporary charge of the parish and district.
On June 2nd. very full and interesting account of a visit to Harbour Grace of the Right Revd the Lord Bishop of the Diocese is recorded during this visit a Mr. Smith was ordained to the Desconde, a confirmation was held at which 106 in habitants received the Lydna of habitants received the Lydna of instead the Senday School in which were Ssembled 124 children.

(Continued)

HARBOUR GRACE—We read that in 1883, a bill of sale was made between the trustees of the Presentation Church and Rev. Bertram Jones, rector of the Presentation Church and Joseph Godden, church warden of the presentation of the present